REVISED
AGENDA

SPECIAL SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD MEETING
KETCHUM CITY HALL
480 EAST AVENUE NORTH
KETCHUM, ID

September 25, 2014 - 2:00 P.M.

CALLTO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR

REMARKS FROM THE BOARD

CONSENT AGENDA All items listed under the Consent Agenda will be approved in one motion without

discussion unless any Board Member requests that the item be removed for individuol discussion and
possible action. :

1. Approval of Air Service Board Minutes of AUBUST 27, 2014; ....coovviieiieniieeienieeisein e e 1
2. Receive and File Financials:
a. 1% Local Option Tax Report —September 2014 ... e 5
ACTION/DISCUSSION
3. Discussion and action regarding Resolution 2014-02 “Adopting the First Amendment to the Bylaws for
the SUN Valley Air SEIVICE BOAIT"; ... ccccitirrre et e et s s s s s s s rrnnsnne s s e errrratsaesesseses 7
4, Discussion and action regarding Resolution 2014-03 “Adopting the First Amendment to the Contract for
Services Between the Sun Valley Air Service Board and Fly Sun Valley Alliance”;....cocovovveevivvee e, 9
5. Discussion and action regarding Resolution 2014-04 “Adopting the First Amendment to the Contract for
Services Between the Sun Valley Air Service Board and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance”; ......coocevviieeiinennn, 23
6. Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through September 24, 2014; .......ccocviiviceeiiien i 37

7. Scheduling of next Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to |daho Code 9-340D(1) and 9-340D(6} to discuss a matter that pertains to
the expansion of business operations and trade secrets.

ADJOURNMENT

Please Note: The agenda is subject to revisions. Any person in need of assistance to aftend or participate should contact Sun
Valley City Hall prior to the meeting at 622-4438. Council Packets are online at www.sunvalley.govoffice.com







Sun Valley Air Service Board
Meeting Minutes
August 27, 2014
Hailey City Hall Meeting Room 2 pm

Present: Dewayne Briscoe — Mayor, City of Sun Valley
Nina Jonas — Mavyor, City of Ketchum

Absent: Fritz Haemmerle — Mayor, City of Hailey
Larry Schoen — Blaine County Commissioner

Staff Present:  Ketchum —Suzanne Frick
Sun Valley — Susan Robertson
Hailey — Heather Dawson

CALL TO ORDER
2.00:32 PM Call to order by Chairman Briscoe.

ROLL CALL
Revised agenda, roll call.

Fritz Haemmerle and Latry Schoen not in attendance today.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
None.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

REMARKS FROM THE CHAIR
None.

_REMARKS FROM THE BOARD
None.

CONSENT AGENDA

2:01:37 PM Motion made by Jonas to approve the Consent Agenda items,

seconded by Briscoe, motion passed with roll call vote. Jonas, yes. Briscoe,
yes. -

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD MINUTES '
August 27, 2014 Page 1 of 4



2:02:02 PM no public comments on budget.

PUBLIC HEARING

Consideration and adoption of proposed Air Service Board Budget for FY 2014 for the
expenditure of LOT revenues received by the Air Service Board for taxes payable from
the period 10/1/14 through 9/30/15

2:02:45 PM Jonas makes motion to approve 2014-2015 budget, seconded by
Briscoe. Motion passed unanimously.

ACTION/DISCUSSION

Discussion and action regarding a proposal for auditing services for Fiscal Year 2014

2:03:26 PM Robertson provides a summary of this item. Robertson explains the
suggestion made by staff.

2:04:46 PM Jonas moves to approve auditor, Dennis Brown CPA for next fiscal
year, seconded by Briscoe, motion passed unanimously.

Discussion and action regarding renewal of insurance coverage with ICRMP for the
Insurance Policy Year October 1, 2014 — September 30, 2015

2:05:13 PM Robertson explains this item, it is a very favorable proposal, staff
recommends approval.

2:05:49 PM Jonas moves to approve ICRMP policy, seconded by Briscoe, motion
passed unanimously.

Consideration of Terrorism Coverage for Insurance Policy Year October 1, 2014 —
September 30, 2015

2:06:13 PM Robertson gave a history of this item. We did not take this last fiscal year.
Robertson suggests rejecting this year too.

2:07:13 PM Jonas moves to deny the terrorism coverage shown in packet,
seconded by Briscoe, motion passed unanimously.

Authorization of Payment of Bills on-hand through August 26, 2014

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD MINUTES
August 27, 2014 Page 2 of 4




2:07:38 PM There are two (2) invoices presented for payment. Robertson explained

these items. We will be receiving invoices from Sun Valley Marketing Alliance for next
meeting.

2:08:34 PM Jonas moves to approve claims for payments, seconded by Briscoe,
motion passed unanimously.

Scheduling of next Sun Valley Air Service Board meeting (no docs)

2:09:13 PM Robertson explained next meeting items, and proposes that we have

meeting at end of September. Jonas suggests Aug 25", Mayor Haemmerle is available
later. Robertson suggests Sept. 25th at 2 pm, in Ketchum City Hall.

2:11:26 PM Jonas moves to have next meeting 9/25 at 2 pm at Ketchum City Halil,
seconded by Briscoe, motion passed unanimously.

2:12:01 PM Jonas challenged Mayor Briscoe to the ice bucket challenge. He accepts
the challenge.

2:12:29 PM Jonas asked a guestion about MRG's and Delta Airlines. |s the any way to

get the airfares reduced on Delta from Sun Valley to Salt Lake City? Waller responds to
this question. '

2:13:34 PM Jonas explained that a friend came in from Boulder and asks if we were
looking at other Colorado cities. Arlene Schieven respends to Jonas’ question. Jonas

asks a question about upgrades and revenue credits. Waller and another gentleman
responds to the guestion.

2:15:35 PM Briscoe asks if anyone knew why when he was searching for flights from
Sun Valley to New York, the United Airlines website would not recognize the airports.
Waller discusses this situation with Waller. Waller will go online and ook at the same
thing. Briscoe could not find a search from SUN to NY on united airlines website.

2:16:40 PM General Discussion around this Weékend’s events = wagon days.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
None.

ADJOURNMENT

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD MINUTES
August 27, 2014 Page 3 of 4



2:17:08 PM Jonas moves to adjourn meeting, seconded by Briscoe, motion
approve by roll call vote. Jonas, yes. Briscoe, yes.

Dewayne Briscoe, Chairman

ATTEST:

Nina Jonas, Secretary/Treasurer

SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD MINUTES
August 27, 2014 Page 4 0of 4




©IOZ/IT/T pieog Ay ARpes ung

L 08P L)L 29°9Z6°691°L | Ad TWLOL
90'seL'ag 62628 SYRIDIE ST8L0'LE | |PESEZLLL 1ejol
1448
B o ony
LE7080°EL 12°95¢ 0L ¥2iZ1 BTZLL'BE AR AR A A1
[ ZYEEL- PLERR Y - 2T LES'YL vLUEPEY - ¢ {ZTLES'VL INAr
9£'822¢2 8l P9 15'262°¢C 1171189 LG ERZZ 12°218'9 AYIA
ZFBLEC E6ES- GE'ERZ'E g0'058'9 SEE8ce G0'058'S ddv
00916 Y g8 L L- GE IS0’ GO'ZLL'G) 687 160'S G0'ZLL'S) oYW
06'¥85°E 127603~ L1'889°E L5 #00°LL ji888'e’ L5 F90°L) 434
28'610'9 0EELL- 116819 15°L9G"]1 11088L'9 - [leTieg'gl NP
L3N 9SVAS  |LSOD SNNIA| %l Tvl0L V1oL %L HYD/A3g | %£dvo/a3g AZTIVH
19°022°028 96°828'99- G9'8V2'TI8  |28°666°2¢8°L  |£L°€2S°ZOL  |8¥IIr0°S0Z 29'2T2'299 BoShr'sss’l [9%°9ll'ss J0°6Z8'9LL  [80°9ZLEY ¥Z 8Ll LEk {Bj0L
i Gev' Lo 1438
¥ Geb' Lo R . T Ny
90°6£L' 161 Al 05'¥9L'66L . - [E0 0¥6'FEr 2989011 |¥ZLELYE G vRF'GSL 04 696'GLE §8°08L°Z1 PG ZPE 8L S1'0E8EL. -~ |SFO6F LI AT0r
£6721¥ 801 Yy G2y - LEEPRGLL: {1591 vrE 681P0°GL  [81°23T LE £ZTTLL LS I PG GLL 62°08€°9 LVIFL'EL 95'6¥0'9. B80'8F1°31 ES
gL8i0'eL 6Ty - Z29°£05'02 £.°002'291 82'S5LGZL |99 080°62 187619 G1'685 524 FZFE0' 7 2L Z8e Tl £Z6R0'Z . 041629 I
£ 192°801 P Gey - 02°90/°GLL . |B9°8¥6'|L¥E VgiGe'8e  [2gslL’/S bLiFLeal -, o |ezega’esl 287¢09°9 9p°208°61 9z’ ZeER's . AL98L 1L Hdy
L ops'LEL Y Ser - Do Lig'eel . |11°659'6L2 Z1'8E8'Z) - |52 088'FZ 69°922°00) - [2LESF0DZ - 6Z9BE0L - |98'¥6L'LE. LELEO BEEEATD oY
56'9.¢ V2L e Al BS20L'824  |STLGTPLIT e LG |58 PELGL 06822701 " [B6'9Gg'802 56’0561 G925+ 08 ZHGHY'Y - - [95°980°0F g34
I6°0E0°96 ¥ Gy - 1796 E0L . 95 L86'61e 62°0£5'8 - - |8§°090°L) BELG8°18 - [9.°E02°89) 28'89¢'8 T2¥o0L°52 Z68°GOL Y. ¢Sl AL L NYT
13N 9SYAS  [LSOD SNNIW| %E TvLOL IVLOL %L91ag %z 97104 FARIAEL] %2 VL™ | %LE0N0I | %EyonoIT | ‘%Ll sa3g %€ sa3g - IWNHSL3N
607256658 20°9Z2'S- §5°660°097 . [£TEGLLIL 25°55¥° 251 S0 C0T er'8l9°ZL - [8l'9ag0'ss 067L9L°06 0LGRY0.Z [e3ol
8.7 166 1438
8.°185- o ] I a0
0F ¥L5'Z8 84’165 g1'89L'€8 | |6RPL¥PEE IV DA ¥6#E9'E 18 ¥86°0L £5°118°LE 9L EE6'GH Alnr
¥Z'Z66°LE 81 L6G- Z0'¥e5'8s 22 9LE' /0L £2'695°G2 £.°991°29 LELLE L ¥6°LE5'F S ELG L)L - |85 1687 aNar
8L 1LLEL 81 165" 25890°EL - |E9BPLLE 80°2ZLGL ¥1°G20'82 01124 821812 BERIET - 07 EFE'S AV
£8'661'2) 8. 165" BG16LT) EF Z¥8FE L6570'6 |ov'sna’ez 1EGPG LL'9ES’ L LE00Z°E 260058 Hdy
¥ GPS 98 827165~ TN ¥ FOE'66 WSPS'0Z . |PEFLO'6Y 86°852°¢ £8'924'9 £Q°ZES ¥I PG ZLEER vl
LLOv9' T 81169~ 6¥ 8ET LY 8SCER'L LI IPGRE'6E  |PSFLE'RS 186291 16'BED'S YO'8/6'6L L ELBLE LY g3d
04°928'0¢ 8/ LBG- 8P 8L LE - [207162°98 9.'£59'glL . [16'9Z6'9F 90'580°Z - 616829 85°669'0L . |L8'8L6'LE NYl
13N 9SVAS  [1S02 SNNIN | %L Tv.LOL %E IVLOL YLTVLIN - | %5 ZIvLIIY | %I¥ONDIT | %EHoNRlIl | %L sa3g %¢ §0438 ASTIVANAS

(spunj jo 3de1ga: pue senuaall Jaquidldag - Alenuer) 10T 194 LOT %) 30 MO HSYD







SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
RESOLUTION 2014-02

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS
FOR THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD

WHEREAS, the SunValley Air Service Board adopted Bylaws for the Sun Valley Air Service Board
(“Bylaws") on February 13, 2014.

WHEREAS, Article VIll of the Bylaws provide “[t]he Bylaws may be amended from time to time
by a majority vote of the voting members, The Bylaws may be amended so as not to be inconsistent
with or contrary to the Joint Powers Agreement or any applicable local, state or federal law,

WHEREAS, the Sun Valley Air Services Board wishes to amend the Bylaws to allow members to
designate an individual to appear Tor any member who is unable to attend a meeting of the Sun Valley

Air Services Board and finds that such an amendment is not inconsistent with or contrary to the Joint
Powers Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD, that the

voting members of the Sun Valley Air Service Board do hereby amend the Bylaws of the Sun Valley
Adr Service Board as specified in Exhibit 1"

PASSED BY THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD THIS DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014.

By:

Dewayne Briscoe, Chair

Attest:

Nina Jonas, Secretary



EXHIBIT

FIRST AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS
FOR THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD

The voting members of the Sun Valley Air Service Board do hereby amend the Bylaws
of the Sun Valley Air Service Board.

RECITALS

A, The Air Services Board adopted Bylaws for the Sun Valley Air Services Board
(“Bylaws”) on February 13, 2014,

B, Article VIII of the Bylaws provide “[t]he Bylaws may be amended from time to {ime by a
majority vote of the voting members. The Bylaws may be amended so as not to be inconsistent with or
contrary to the Joint Powers Agreement or any applicable local, state or federal law.

C. The Air Services Board wish to amend the Bylaws to allow membets to designate an
individual to appear for any member who is unable to attend a meeting of the Air Services Board and find
that such an amendment is not inconsistent with or contraty to the Joint Powers Agreement.

D. On September 25, 2014, the voting members of the Air Services Board voted to amend
the Bylaws to allow a voting member to designate a proxy during a meeting of the Air Services Board.

AMENDMENT

1. Amendment. A new subparagraph 5.7 is added to the Bylaws to read as follows:

5.7 Proxy.. Any voting or non-voting member who is not able to attend a meeting of the Air
Service Board is entitled to select an individual to act on behalf of the vacant member.

2. The remainder of the terms and provisions of the Bylaws shall remain in full force and
effect.

The foregoing First Amendment to Bylaws were adopted by motion of the voting members
of the Air Services Board on the 25™ day of September, 2014.

By:

Chair
ATTEST:

By:

Secretary




SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
RESOLUTION 2014-03

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
BETWEEN THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD AND FLY SUN VALLEY ALLIANCE

WHEREAS, the Sun Valley Air Service Board and Fly Sun Valley Alliance entered into a Contract
for Services on March 12, 2014 (*Contract”) with a term ending September 30, 2015,

WHEREAS, Paragraph 5 of the Contract only provides for consideration for the services
provided by Fly Sun Valley Alliance during FY 14.

WHEREAS, the Sun Valley Air Services Board and Fly Sun Valley Alliance wish to amend
paragraph 5 of the Contract to allow for consideration to Fly Sun Valley Alliance for FY 15.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD, that the Sun
Valley Air Service Board approves the First Amendiment to the Contract for Services between the Sun

Valley Alr Service Board and Fly Sun Valley Alliance and that the Chair is authorized to execute the
amendment specified in Exhibit “I”.

PASSED BY THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD THIS DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014.

By:

Dewayne Briscoe, Chair

Attest:

Nina Jonas, Secretary



EXHIBIT |

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
: BETWEEN THE
SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
AND
FSVA

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR SERVICES, (hereinafter
referred to as “First Amendment”) made and entered into this 25t day of
September, 2014, by and between the Sun Valley Air Service Board, an Idaho Joint
Powers Authority (hereinafter referred to as the “ASB”) and the Fly Sun Valley
Alliance, Inc., an Idaho nonprofit corporation with an IRC 501(c){6) designation
(hereinafter referred to as “FSVA”).

RECITALS

A. ASB and FSVA entered into a Contract for Services on March 12, 2014
(“Contract”) with a term ending September 30, 2015,

B. Paragraph 5 of the Contract only provides for consideration for the services
provided by FSVA during FY 14.

C. ASB and FSVA wish to amend paragraph 5 of the Contract to allow for
consideration to FSVA for FY 15,

AMENDMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and

agreements set forth herein, it is agreed by and between the ASB and FSVA as
follows:

1. Amendment of Contract. Effective October 1, 2014, Paragraph 5 of the
Contract shall read as follows:

b. Consideration.

A. Air Service Contract Costs and Air Service Development Reimbursement.
During the term of this Contract, ASB ghall pay FSVA, as reimbursement for
Air Service Contract Costs and as payment for Air Services Development, a
maximum sum not to exceed One Million Two Hundred Seventy Thousand
Dollars ($1,270,000.00), for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2015 (“FY
15"}, payable on a monthly basis, The maximum payment for Air Service
Contract Costs shall not exceed One Million One Hundred Fifty-Seven

_10....




2.

Thousand Dollars and no/100 ($1,157,000.00), while the maximum payment
for Air Service Development shall not exceed One Hundred Thirteen
Thousand Dollars and no/100 ($113,000). Each monthly payment shall be
calculated by multiplying the percentage under “% of Available Funds” for
FSVA as set forth in the Payment Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “B-17
by the actual amount of local option taxes received by the ASB, less direct
costs, administrative expenses, legal reserves and fund balance, which is
described as “Funds Available for Contracts”, as depicted in the Payment
Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “B-1”. In the event the monthly
payments derived during FY 14 would exceed $1,270,000, the last monthly

payment(s) shall be reduced to ensure only a payment of $1,270,000. In the

event the monthly payments derived during FY 14 are less than $1,270,000,
FSVA shall not be entitled to the difference between the total of the monthly
payments and $1,270,000, FSVA shall reimburse Sun Valley Company for
Air Service Contract Costs a maximum of 50% of the actual payment for
MRG's and 50% of the actual payment for bussing required under each of the
United and Alaska Airlines contracts described in Recital 10 of the Contract.

Limitation of Funds. Funds paid by ASB to FSVA shall only be used for the
purposes set forth in this Contract, and for no other purpose. In the event
FSVA pays Sun Valley Company pursuant to the contracts described in
Recital 10 of the Contract, less than the maximum amount of One Million
One Hundred Fifty-Seven Dollars ($1,157,000) deseribed in Paragraph 5(4A),
above, the difference may be retained by FSVA but such amount shall only be
used for reimbursement of Air Service Contract Costs, if approved by ASB,

under other airline contracts, subject to the same limitations set forth in this
Contract.

The remainder of the terms and provisions of the Contract shall

remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First
Amendment as of the date first set forth above.

Signatures:

Dated:

The Sun Valley Air Services Board, an Idaho Joint
Powers Authority
By:
Its:

Dated:

FSVA, an Idého Non-Profit Corporation

By:
Its: President

-11-=




LT
%5

%5

%607
%01
%0T
%0T
%01
%08
%08
%08
%08
%08

Spung
alqefieny
0%

T06°8£9%

LPLIESS
SPFTTS
106'8%
095'0TS
wor'es
YIS
BIV'LLS
0T1'91%
8385615
ZOr'683%
7re'els
£BEEETS
OPE'ErS
SosuSaRg
17858070
YINAS

HEL
%56
%58
%06
%06
%06
%06
%06
%02
%0¢
%0T
%0Z
%0c
Epiing
S[qejleAy
0%

000'04Z'TS 106'8v6'TS
ZER'EVTS BL5'£8TS
TH LTS LT6°8TTS
YET'EITS 9Z0'8LTS
6’565 Z09'90TS
BIOSLS ZE0veS
LLLTETS 6LFSrLS
99£°98TS SRTPLIS
BLO/SHTS BETI9TS
L9680 9E3'FHES
TSE°2ES €5LTITS
£68'8TS S9F'7Es
SFE'EES 6ZL99TS
SEQ0TS SLTPSS
sasuadxy SIDBIIUO)
penua) Joj 3|qe)eAy
3zueEly AS Al spund

SLTH8S 0s 0SE"SS- 8£0'005'TS
SFTS- £2LL6TS
951L4- 90'6Ees
9p1s- TLT'8LTS
arls- LL'90TS
il L9TH8S
9595- YO0 LETS
YIS OEETLTS
9pTS- PreTITS
o9rTS- 1RE'HES
9¥vTs- 868TTTS
9pIS- 019'76$

0% avz'es- PIE'69TS

SITFSS

PRI[ddY  BAmSaY [esel Fo509aRg SaRIUAWEe)
asuejeq pJeog anjjessIviupY woly
pund [qBS Ay pleog spundg 101
FAAIIS AT
F1NTIHIS LNTWAYL ST Ad

1-9 LIgIHX3

SgeeL S

0ET'9%-
QET95-
QET9%-
QET'9%-
0ET'9%-
0ET'9%-
Q1’98
0ET95-
0€1°95-
DET'9%-
DET'9%-
0EL9%-

SEogwena |
\S9BUNWLOD

TES'ELE6'TS  0SL'09% TBR$RETS 000°92ES

£68'507S 05T°SS 6/2°99T8  ¥ZPTES ST-AON
ZET'SETS 000°0TS 069°S/TS  TOS'6PS ST-10
TOEH8TS 00O°'TTS 095¥TTS  ThL'8ss sT-dag
LIZ'TITS 008'rS £55°GL% VZS'TES sT-8ny
L6T'06% 00g'zs TLE'ELS SZOVIS STnr
$ET'ESTS C0E'TS Z8T'GETS  TIYILS ST-unr
051081 001's% ZeS'SPTS  8T8'6TS ST-Aeiy
PLY'LITS 00L'ES Se8'TPYS 688178 ST~y
TITISZS ooT'es 605'STTS  TOV'ELS ST-eIA
8Z0'8TTS 00£'8S 8E5'98S 06L4TS ST-ged
OL00TS COT'ZS 898'88% Tr1'68 ST-UEr
vOT9LTS oor'vs FIT'ESTS  03¥'R1S #1-93Q

TY10L hm_wmm _ wnydlay _ >m=ﬁ> E..W\_ Pania9y

101 %T

c1-¢dg
et-Any
ST-Inr
ST-unf
ST-A=IN
ST-1dy
ST-Jein
S$T-9%d
ST-uer
¥T-23Q
FT-AON
¥I350

FEFSENED

107 %T

YL/TT/E

-12=-



SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
BETWEEN THE
SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
AND
IFSVA

THIS CONTRACT FOR SERVICES, (hereinafter referred to as “"Contract”)
made and entered into this 12t day of March, 2014, by and between the Sun Valley
Air Service Board, an Idaho Joint Powers Authority (hereinafter referved to as the
“A5B") and the Fly Sun Valley Alliance, Inc., an Idaho nonprofit corporation with
an IRC 501(c)(6) designation (heveinafter referved to as “FSVA™)

RECITALS

1. The ASB is a duly organized and existing Joint Powers Authority organized
as a separate legal entity under Idaho Code §§ 67-2328 et seq. The ASB is made up
of the following entities (hereinafter veferred to as “Component Members”):

The City of Sun Valley, Idaho
The City of Ketchum, Idaho

The City of Hailey, Idaho

Blaine County, Idaho [non-voting]

poe o

9. FSVA is an Idaho non-profit coxporation with an IRC 501()(6) designation
engaged in the business of air service development for Blaine County as further
described in Exhibit “A”.

3. Pursuant te Idaho Code §§ 67-2328, 50-301 and 50-302, the ASB is
empowered o enter into contracts and take such steps as are reasonably necessary
to maintain the peace, good government and welfare of the Component Members
and their trade, commerce and industry. Accordingly, the ASB has the power as
conferred by the State of Idaho, to provide directly for certain promotional activities
to enhance the trade, commerce, industry, and economic well-being of the
Component Members, '

4. The following ordinances have been adopted by certain Component Members
(except Blaine County) for the purposes of a) maintaining and increasing
commercial air service to Friedman Memorial Airport through the use of Minimum
Revenue Guarantees “MRG's”) or other inducements to providers; b) promoting and
marketing the existing service and any future service to increase passengers; ¢) for
all ancillary costs which are assoclated with the ongoing effort to maintain and
increase commercial air service, including reasonable program management costs

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - |

_.13.....




SUN VALLEY
AiR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

and busing due to flight diversion(s); and d) direct costs to collect and enforce the
tax, including administrative and legal fees:

a. Sun Valley Ordinance No, 456.
h. Ketchum Ordinance No, 1108.
Hailey Ordinance No. 1133,

&

5. The primary reason for the ASB to enter this Contract is to effectuate the
purposes of the local option taxes and Component Member ordinances recited above.

6. FSVA’s mission is to retain, develop and improve air service to the Friedman
Memorial Airport (SUN) in Blaine County.

7. The organizational goals of FSVA are consistent with the purposes and
findings of the ordinances recited above.

8. It is the intention of the ASB to contract with FSVA to provide such services
for consideration as hereinafter provided subject to the tracking and reporting
requirements described herein.

9. FSVA desires to enter into a contract with the ASB to retain, develop and
improve ail service as hereinafter provided.

10.  ASB and FSVA intend to dedicate local option taxes to the payment of
MRG's, bussing costs for airline passengers due to weather related flight diversions
and start-up costs (“Air Service Contract Costs™). Sun Valley Company has entered
into two contracts with United Airlines (providing air service to and from San
Francisco) and Alaska Airlines (providing air service to and from Los Angeles and
Seattle) which require the payment of Air Service Contract Costs. The contracts
between Sun Valley Company and United Airlines and Alaska Airlines contain
confidentiality provisions. FSVA and Sun Valley Company have agreed that Sun
Valley Company shall pay all of the Air Service Contract Costs under the contracts
with United Airlines and Alaska Airlines but be reimbursed by FSVA in an amount
uot to exceed Eight Hundred Sixty Thousand and no/100’s Dollars ($860,000.00) foy
60% of the Air Sexvice Contract Costs from funds received by FSVA from ASB.

11.  ASB and FSVA intend to honor the confidentiality provisions in the United
Airlines and Alaska Alrlines contracts but verify the amount of the MRQ@'s and
bussing expenses by examining the invoices for Alr Seyvice Contract Costs in
executive session.

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES -2
-1 4 -




SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

..............

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and
agreements set forth herein, it is agreed by and between the ASB and FSVA as
follows:

1. All Recitals above are incorporated herein by reference.

2. Services. FSVA agrees to retain, develop and improve air service consisting
of securing and managing air service into Friedman Memorial Airport;
providing other air service support; pursuing new and/or expanded air
service; and other air service development related tasks (“Air Services
Development”) as more particularly set forth in Exhibit “A" which is

incorporated herein by veference, and to pay no more than 50% of the Air
Service Contract Costs,

3. Expenses. FSVA agrees that it shall provide, at its sole expense, all costs of
labor, materials, supplies, business overhead and financial expenses, Liability
‘insurance, fidelity bonds, and all necessary equipment and facilities required
to provide the services as set for in this Contract.

4. Term. The term of this Contract shall commence upon the day of its
execution and shall terminate September 30, 2015. This contract may be
amended to increase the length of the teym if so determined by the parties.

5. Consideration.

A. Air Service Contract Costs and Air Service Development.
Reimbursement. During the term of this Contract, ASB shall pay
FSVA, as reimbursement for Air Service Contract Costs and as
payment for Air Services Development, a maximum sum not to
exceed Nine Hundred Thousand Dollars ($900,000.00), for the
present fiscal year ending September 30, 2014 (““FY 14", payable on
a monthly basis, The maximum payment for Air Service Contract
Costs shall not. exceed Eight Hundred Sixty Thousand and no/100's
Dollars {($860,000.00), while the maximum payment for Air Service
Development shall not exceed Forty Thousand and no/100’s Dollars
($40,000.00). Each moenthly payment shall be ecaleulated by
multiplying the percentage under “% of Available Funds” for FSVA
as set forth in the Payment Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit
“B” by the actual amount of local option taxes received by the ASB,
less direct costs, administrative expenses, legal reserves and fund
balance, which is described as “Funds Available for Contracts”, as
depicted in the Payment Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “B”.
In the event the monthly payments derived during FY 14 would

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 3

~-15~-




SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

exceed $900,000, the last monthly payment(s) shall be reduced to
enswe only a payment of $900,000. In the event the monthly
payments derived during I'Y 14 ave less than $900,000, FSVA shall
not be entitled to the difference between the total of the monthly
payments and $900,000. FSVA shall reimburse Sun Valley
Company for Air Service Contract Costs a maximum of 50% of the
actual payment for MRG's, 50% of the actual payment for bussing
and 50% of start-up costs required under each of the United and
Alaska Airlines contracts described in Recital 10, above.

B. Limitation of Funds. Funds paid by ASB to FSVA shall only be
used for the purposes set forth in this Contract, and for no other
purpcse. In the event FSVA pays Sun Valley Company pursuant to
the contracts described in Recital 10, above, less than the maximum
amount of Eight Hundred Sixty Thousand Dollars ($860,000.00)
deseribed in Paragraph 5(A), above, the difference may he retained
by FSVA but such amount shall only be used for reimbursement of
Air Service Contract Costs, if approved by ASB, under other airline
contracts, subject to the same limitations set forth in this Contract.

6. Reporting Requirements. In consideration and as part of this Contract,
FSVA agrees to provide to the ASB:

A, Written and in-person presentations and reports in November and
May during the term of this Contract or as otherwise scheduled by
the parties outlining program results and plans for the upcoming
season and explaining annual performance based on the metrics
specified in attached Exhibit “A”. Semi-annual reports will be
based on the government fiscal year of October 1st to September
a0,

B. An independent audit. The ASB has at all times the right to
request an independent audit, at the sole cost of FSVA, under the
provisions herein, and such aundit obligation and cost on the part of
FSVA ghall survive any termination,

C. The ASB may request additional financial information it deems
necessary or appropriate to assist the ASB in verifying the accuracy
of the IF'SVA's financial records, and within a reasonable time
period, FSVA shall submit such information or reporis relating to
its activities under this Contract to ASB in such form and at such
tune as ASB may reasonably require. Any duly authorized agents
of the ASB shall be entitled to inspect and audit all books and

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 4
- 1 6 —




SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

records of I'SVA for compliance with the terms of this Contract.
Aany record provided hereunder which would covered by the
confidentiality provisions described in Recital 11, above, shall not
be disclosed unless ordered by a court of competent jurisdiction or
unless consent is provided by the Sun Valley Company and the
relevant airline. FSVA agrees to retain all financial records,
supporting documents, statistical reports, contracts, minutes,
correspondence, and all other accounting records or written
materials pertaining to this Contract for three (8) years following
the expiration or termination of this Contract.

D. Invoices and supporting documents from United Airlines and
Alaska Airlines for the Air Service Contract Costs to be paid by Sun
Valley Company. Submittal of such invoices and documents is a
condition precedent to the payment of the amount by FSVA to Sun
Valley Company under Paragraph 5(A), above. Such invoices shfxll
be presented to the ASB by FSVA in executive session.

7. Termination. The ASB may, at its sole discretion, terminate this Contract
upon 90 days written notice to FSVA with or without cause. The ASB
recognizes that the FSVA has made significant financial commitments (e.g.,
vendor contracts) on behalf of the ASB and will need time to adjust its
obligations. In the event of such termination, the ASB shall have no further

responsibility to make any payment to FSVA under this Contract at the end
of the 90 day period.

8. Egual Employment Opportunity. FSVA covenants that it shall not
discriminate against any emplovee or applicant for employment because of
race, religion, color, sex or national origin,

9. Independent Contractor Status. The parties acknowledge and agree that
FSVA shall provide its services for the fee specified herein in the status of
independent contractor, and not as an employee of the ASB. FSVA shall
create, direct and control its own means and methods of performing this
Contract. FSVA and its agents, members, employees and volunteers shall
not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding or any other henefit afforded
to employees of the ASB. The sole interest and responsibility of the ASB
under this Centract is to assure itself that the services covered by this
Agreement shall be performed and rendered by FSVA in a competent,
efficient and satisfactory manner.

10.Hold Harmlsss Agreement. FSVA hereby covenants and agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold the ASB and the Component Members, and their officials,

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 3

_17...




SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

officers, employees and agents haymless from and against any and all claims,
demands, causes of action, suits, losses, labilities, damages, costs and
expenses, including attorney fees, that may accrue, directly ov indirectly, by
reason of non-disclosure of information pursuant to Paragraph 6(D) of this
Contract or by reason of any wrongful act or omission on the part of FSVA4, its
agents, employees, assigns or subcontractors, related to damages or bodily
injury, property damage and personal injury that avise out of FSVA’s actions
or omissions associated with the services or obligations described in this
Contract. FSVA shall have the duty to appear and defend any such demand,
claim, suit or action on behalf of the ASB and the Componeni Members, or
tender the defense without cost or expense to ASB and the Component
Members.

11. Non-Assienment. This Contract may not be assigned by or transferred by
FSVA, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the ASB.

12.Mediation/Arbitration. In the event of any controversy, claim or dispute
between the parties concerning this Contract or the breach of this Contract,
including questions concerning the scope and applicability of this dispute
resolution provision, the parties agree to participate in good faith in a
mediation of any such dispute in Blaine County, Idaho. If mediation is
unsuccessful, then the dispute shall he finally settled through litigation in
the District Court, Blaine County Idaho The court shall have no power to
award punitive or exemplary damages.

13. Attornev's Fees. In the event of any dispute with regard to the interpretation
or enforcement of this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover its reasonable costs and attoimeys’ fees incurred therein, whether or
not a lawsuit is actually filed, and on any appeals, and in any bankruptcy
proceeding,

14. Appropriations. No commitment of public funds will be made prior to the
approval of this Contract nor are any public funds committed beyond the
current fiscal year. The terms of this Contract are contingent upen sufficient
appropriations being made each fiscal year by the ASB for the performance of
this Contract. If sufficient appropriations are not made, this Contract shall
terminate subject to the conditions subsequent concerning notice.
Termination pursuant to the ferms of this Contract shall not result in any
claim for payment or damages by FSVA. ASB's decision as to whether
sufficient appropriations are available shall he accepted by FSVA and shall
be final. FSVA HAS NO RIGHT TO COMPEL COMPONENT MEMBERS TO
LEVY OR COLLECT TAXES TO MAXE ANY PAYMENTS REQUIRED
HEREUNDER, OR TO EXPEND FUNDS BEYOND THE AMOUNT

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES -6

...18.....




SUN VALLEY

nnnnnnnnn

PROVIDED FOR IN THE THEN CURRENT FISCAL YEAR. In the event
that this provision conflicts with any other provision in the Agreement, this
provision shall prevail.

15.Miscellaneous Provisions.

a.

d.

Pavagraph Headings. The headings in this Contract are inserted for
convenience and identification only and are in no way intended to
describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent or intent of this
Contract or any of the provisions of the Contract.

Provisions Severable. Every provision of this Contract is intended to
be severable. If any term or provision hereof is illegal or invalid for
any reason whatsoever, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect
the validity of the remainder of the Contract.

Rights and Remedies ave Cumulative. The rights and remedies
provided by this Contract are cumulative and the use of any one right
or remedy by any party shall not preclude nor waive its rights to use
any or all other remedies. Any rights provided to the parties undex
this Contract arve given in addition to any other rights the parties
may have by law, statute, ordinance or otherwise.

Suceessor and Assiens. This Contract and the terms and provision
hereof shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs,
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the parties
hereto.

Entive Contraect. This Contract contains the entire agreement
beiween the parties respecting the matters herein set forth and
supersedes all prior agreements between the parties hereto
respecting such matters.

Governing Law. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Idaho,

Preparation of Contract. No presumption shall exist in favor of ov
against any party to this Contract as a result of the drafting and
preparation of the document.

No Waiver. No waiver of any breach by either party of the terms of
this Contract shall be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of
the Contract.

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 7

...lg....



SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

i, Amendment. No amendment of this Contract shall be effective
unless the amendment is in writing, signed by each of the parties.

j. Notices. Notices hereunder shall be by personal delivery or UJ5 Mail
Certified/Return Receipt and shall be deemed effective upon such
personal delivery or two (2) business days after mailing, whichever 18
later. Notices shall be provided as follows!

a. ASB: P.0O. Box 3801, XKetchum, Idaho 83340
b. FSVA:  P.0O. Box 6316, Ketchum, ldaho 83340
k. Fiscal Year. For the purpose of this Contract, the fiscal year is
considered a government fiscal year between October 1 and

September 30 of the following year.

1. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not create any
rights or interest in any third parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOR, the parties hercto have executed this Contract as
of the date first set forth above.

Signatures:
] i
Dated: R/ 2 /,/ \/ The Sun Valley Air Services Board, an Idaho Joint
ro Powmj‘é Authority :

By i ---,{'Mwﬁchﬁ palYry

Its: Cﬂ‘i@é
Dated: _ /3 MAR 14 FSVA, an Idahe Non-Profit Corporation

By: = — & i

- N —_—
1ts: President

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 8

‘....20...




L

1LY
MU VALY
AiLANCE

MISSION

Retain, develop and improve air service access to the Wood River Valley and support airport operatlons, infrastructure and
services for the benefit of visitors and residants,

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

Fly Sun Valley Alliance is an Idaho non-profit 501¢(6) carporation. The volunieer board of direclors is made up of private sector

business and organizalion members, as weil as public seclor representalives from Friedman Memorial Airport Authorily, the cilies of
Halley, Ketchum, Sun Valley and Blaine County,

SCOPE OF WORK

Secure & Manage SUN Air Service

Currently includes Alaska Airiines, United Alrines and Dala Alr Lines fighls

4 Negotiate aiilines {in parinership wiSVR) air service contract terms, as applicable :
~ Specific operaling season anc schedules

~ MRG cap amount; analysis of cost per flight & projected revenues

> LOC requirements

- Weather diversion bussing provisions

Monitor bookings on weekly basis: cost & revenue monihly, as applicable

Manilor fares on ongoing basis within our competitive set, plus BO!L TWF

Initiate fare adjustment discussions with airfines where appropriate

Assist with overall coordination marketing & promolion: of flights with airlines and localistate partners
{Partners: Sun Valley Resort, SV Markeling Alliance, local businesses & events, idaho Tourism)

- = © t 4

Other alr service support

» Work with FMAA on leakage analysis and reduclion strategies, fare analysis & moniloring, service expansion opperiunities,

# Mainlaln refationships with industry parinersicontacts; alrlines, consultants, officials, air service program direclors in other areas,
= Assist with cuslomer service Issues at SUN as feasible

New air service development

»  Researchfidenlify opportunities for new service; provide economicidemographic analyses of our market to prospective airiines
*  Aflend nationatindustry conferences 1o maet with prospective airlines
= Pursue lederal grants for new air service support

Keep abreast of new alr service development nalicnally and within our competitive sat {Rocky Min resort areas, regionally, els)
Research

» Implementicoflect 1000+ air passenger surveys at SUN each winter & summer
{0 determine travel rends, demographics, economic impact
» Monitor monthly enplanement, seaf occupancy dala, olher air service data

Community QutreachiEducation on Air Service

»  Maintain FSVA website, www.flysunvalleyaliance.com with information on SUN air service, economic inpact sludies, ele,
»  Ongoing communications via Enews, social media, meslings, presentations
«  Local markeling/PR re: air service news, fare deals, oiher

KEY PEFORMANCE METRICS

RETAIN & EXPAND CURRENT AIR SERVICE: Retaln contracled nonstop SEA, LAX, SFO Hights
NEW AIR SERVICE: Pursue al feast ona new non-stop markel flight for 201415 _
MINIMIZE AIR SERVICE CONTRACT COSTS: ‘Work wilh airlines & markeling partners fo increase load faclors & minimize
air service conract costs. Work with airlines to make SUN fares as compelifive as possible.

RESEARCH: Conducl 1000+ air passenger surveys at SUN; continue with competitive analysis, economic impact and air
service ROl research,

2] -



EXRIBIT B - PAYMENT SCHEDAILE
Alr Service

Wt O A
] now o
- 3 . [ " B S B T R N I
m'gl
b
® g\?l
L
[ -
&~ s
Yy T ~
1 » i
4}{5\"; aw I
= = s ade L .
= o -
w8 &
[Vt
g & R
[OR 1 T wow oy oT o )
G H
Pl
s B R
L
g 5 B :
g R OB :
U & o o
25y A B
E'gn! - Y
T E & s @
Z28R
L H
2
W
o 4 oy -3 N
B o 8:2168Qéga$~ ik ;
""ﬁ L A B B A w
Moo GRT O - P - o
‘“3&’ FRaftihaEantg o
E R & B I R I I o =
2 e WM WA A W x40 v -t
o« = R =
g O
=

Fund
Balance

] oo e 0o o
. o 5
GRsasLRan g :
wr e o A e o )
b oo p=3 T [ — 1
G E & AR S i
oD ¥ 4 e WA W A g :
skl i
v 1
i
v 5
g_& 9
;e g
g & & byl
v =
vEa
<
St :1
PR R e H
o LR R :
= L S N SR L G ]
b A A ST
TEs W o o
EEE d
SE§
E &
]
q
o R Rt T ™
kY I SEREERE o1
i e e e B S B T
Ha o ol
28 gHuEEs
gy '
g kY !
g5 :
HEEE R R R ]
oD v o a3 m
o L R A R S T T
7 o oul o O R e e o
= o w Goie oY &
53 L oed wh oed A w4 ] oy lq
e Ve o Pt -
-
- [T o
"y (Q L%
& w8
& & - .
= Y 2
E wi
— I 3 ;
WS g o i
E v Jy @ 7 i
0 Eal Al L] b
5 AR b
% W e ri
o WU .
I
. oo g I o
T A5 Wil ek A
o e 8oy
a A RN T -
> L I L LA L T 5
- L A O R R R R
]
- 4
¥ "
v Y & o
o3 2 2
= F = -
oo
LSt
o
. o
B oS e
=] L oot 2D
=3 Saf 25 35 h }
b = o w o= ] H
i g i
“ H
i
- 2 2 = i




SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
RESOLUTION 2014-04

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
BETWEEN THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD AND SUN VALLEY MARKETING ALLIANCE

WHEREAS, the Sun Valley Air Service Board and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance entered into a
Contract for Services on March 12, 2014 (““Contract”) with a term ending September 30, 2015.

WHEREAS, Paragraph 5 of the Contract only provides for consideration for the services
provided by Sun Valiey Marketing Alliance during FY 14.

WHEREAS, the Sun Valley Air Services Board and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance Alliance wish to

amend paragraph 5 of the Contract to allow for consideration to Sun Valley Marketing Alliance for
FY 15,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD, that the Sun

Valley Air Service Board approves the First Amendment to the Contract for Services between the Sun

Valley Air Service Board and Sun Valley Marketing Alliance and that the Chair is authorized to execute
the amendment specified in Exhibit “1”.

PASSED BY THE SUNVALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD THIS DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2014,

By:

Dewayne Briscoe, Chair

Attest:

Nina Jonas, Secretary

_23_



EXHIBIT [

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
BETWEEN THE
SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
AND
SVMA

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT FOR SERVICES, (hereinafter
referred to as “First Amendment”) made and entered into this 25t day of
September, 2014, by and between the Sun Valley Air Service Board, an Idaho Joint
Powers Authority (hereinafter referred to as the “ASB”) and the Sun Valley
Marketing Alliance, Inc., an Idaho nonprofit corporation with an IRC 501(c)(6)
designation (hereinafter referred to as “SVMA™).

RECITALS

A, ASB and SVMA entered into a Contract for Services on Marech 12, 2014
(“Contract”) with a term ending September 30, 2015.

B. Paragraph b of the Contract only provides for consideration for the services
provided by SVMA during FY 14.

C. ASB and SVMA wish to amend paragraph 5 of the Contract to allow for
consideration to SVMA for Y 15.

AMENDMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and
agreements set forth herein, it is agreed by and between the ASB and SVMA as
follows:!

1, Amendment of Contract, Effective October 1, 2014, Paragraph 5 of the
Contract ghall read as follows:

5. Consideration. During FY15, ASB shall pay SVMA, as payment for Marketing
Services, a maximum sum not to exceed Six Hundred Seventy Eight Thousand Nine
Hundred One and no/100’s Dollars ($678,901.00), for the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2015 (“FY 15”), payable on a monthly basis. Each monthly payment
shall be calculated by multiplying the percentage under “% of Available Funds” for
SVMA as set forth in the Payment Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “B-1” by the
actual amount of local option taxes received by the ASB, less direct costs,
administrative expenses, legal reserves and fund balance, which is described as

-2 h -




“Funds Available for Contracts”, as depicted in the Payment Schedule attached
hereto as Exhibit “B-1”. In the event the monthly payments derived during FY 15
would exceed $678,901, the last monthly payment(s) shall be reduced to ensure only
a payment of $678,901. In the event the monthly payments derived during FY 15 are
less than $678,901, SVMA shall not be entitled to the difference between the total of
the monthly payments and $678,901.

2. The remainder of the terms and provisions of the Contract shall
remain in full force and effect,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this First
Amendment as of the date first set forth above.

Signatures:

Dated: The Sun Valley Air Services Board, an Idaho Joint
Powers Authority

By: ____
Its:

Dated: SVMA, an Idaho Non-Profit Corporation

By:
Its: President

-2 -



%LT
%5

%5

70T
%0T
%60
%0T
%0T
%08
%08
%08
%08
%08

Spung
aqejieny
0%

TCE'8L9S

LPLIESS
St TS
105'85
099°0TS
z0t'8%
PEPIS
ST LIS
0TT'9TS
892°SETS
W0r'68%
TLS'SLS
EBEEETS
OFE'ErS
SasuadRg
IBIIUO]
VINAS

YEL
%56
%56
%06
%08
%06
%06
%06
%0Z
%0z
%02
%02
%0T
spung
Jqejieny
0%

DOCDLETS TOG'8FE'TS
ZES'EVIS B/SLETS
LLVLTZS LIG'8ETS
YET'EITS 9zZ0'8LTS
TH6'S6% Z09'50TS
6T9'SLS ZZ0'rss
LLLTETS BLFOrLS
99/'951% SRTVLTS
BLO'SPIS B6TTITS
£96'865 9ER'FHTS
15€'228 E8LTITS
£58'8TS 597765
oFE'EES 6ZL'39TS
SE0LS SLLYES
Sasuadxg slaenua)
Pwenuosy A0} BqejleAy
3auelliy AS A4 spury

SLT7SS 0% 0SE5%- SLO'006TS SSS'ELS-
oPTS- €TL'LETS 0ET95-
97TS- T90°6ZTS 0ET95-
arIs- TLT'BLTS QET'9%-
9rTS- LFL90TS 0€1'9%-
et L9TpBS 0E1'9%-
979~ PIOLYTS 0ET'9%-
9YyTS- O0EE'PLTS 0ET9%-
918 PrE'TITS 0£T9%-
9yTS- TR6'7HZS 0ET95-
9¥TS- S68'TTTS 0£T'9%-
TS 0T15'765 DET'9%-
0g 9FT'ES- PLE'BITS DEL'9%-
SL1rSS
peNddy  SAISSIH [eEe1 Sesusdxy WoUOWLOY  SPoy P |
2auefeg pleag 3ARENSIIUPY woay SauNUILo)
pung a3UBS ATy pieog spund 107
WIS Ay

FINQIHIS ENJWAYC ST Ad
T-9 L191HX3

TES'ELETS  0SL09S T8'98S'TS 000'9ZES
£6FE0TS 05T'sS 6LT99TS  PTYTES ST-AON g1-d8g
Z5T'SETS 6600TS 069'SLTS  ZOS'6FS ST-10 ST-Sny
TOE'FSLS 000 TTS 09S¥ITS.  IrL'ssS §T-dag ST-Inr
LIR'ZITS 002rS §55'SLS YESTES ST-8ny gr-unr
LET06% 00ETS TL6°EL% STOPTS STHar ST-Aely
$ET'ESTS 00g'es ZBTBETS TISTIS §T-unr ST~y
080815 00T'ss ZES'SKTS  878°62S ST-Ael ST-12IA
PLFLITS 0cL'es S88'THTS  688'TIS ST-dy 51984
TITISZS 00z'9s 605°572  ZOV'EIS ST-fein ST-uep
SZOBLTS 0OL'ES 8£5°98% 06£°22% ST-934 $T-08G
oL 00TS 00T'ZS 899°88% TLL'BS ST-uer ¥T-AON
YOT'BLTS ooFrs PITESTS  OGF'BTS ¥i-28Q +T190
ITLOL _ Asieq _ wnyoiey _ AslleA VRS _ PoAIR0SY  payeselsH
101%T 101%T

vT/TT/6

._.26......



SUN VALLEY
AlIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES
BETWEEN THE
SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
AND
SVMA

THIS CONTRACT FOR SERVICES, (hereinafter referred to as “Contract”)
made and entered into this 12t day of March, 2014, by and between the Sun Valley
Air Service Board, an Idaho Joint Powers Authority (hereinafter referved to as the
“ASB") and the Sun Valley Marketing Alliance, Inc., an Idaho nonprofit corporation
with an IRS 501 (¢} (6) designation, (hersinafter referved to as “SVMA”).

RECITALS

1. The ASB is a duly organized and existing Joint Powers Authority organized
as a separate legal entity under Idaho Code §§ 67-2328 et seg. The ASB is made up
of the following entities (hereinafter referred to as “Component Members”):

a. The City of Sun Valley, Idaho
b. The City of Ketchum, Idaho
¢. The City of Hailey, Idaho

d. Blaine County, Idaho [non-voting]

2. SVMA is an Idaho non-profit corporation with an IRC 501(c}(6) designation
engaged in the business of domestically marketing the Sun Valley, Idaho resort
area as a destination resort as further described in Exhibit “A”.

3. Pursuant to Idahe Code §§ 07-2328, 50-301 and 50-302, the. ASB is
empowered to enter into contracts and take such steps as are reasonably necessary
to mamntain the peace, good government and welfare of the Component Members
and their trade, commerce and industry. Accovdingly, the ASB has the power as
conferred by the State of Idaho, to provide directly for certain promotional activities

to enhance the trade, commerce, industry, and economic wellbeing of the
Component Members,

4, The following ordinances have been adopted by certain Component Members
(except Blaine County) for the purposes of a) maintaining and increasing
commenrcial air service to Friedman Memorial Airport through the use of Minimum
Revenue Guarantees (“MRG's”) or other inducements to providers; b) promoting and
marketing the existing service and any future sexvice to increase passengers; ¢) for
all ancillary costs which ave associated with the ongoing effort to maintain and
increase commercial air sexvice, including reasonable program management costs

510.01:01031574.) _
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 1

....2'?_

i i




SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

L

and busing due to flight diversion(s); and d) direct costs to collect and enforce the
tax, including administrative and legal fees.:

. Sun Valley Ordinance No. 456,
. Ketehum Ordinance No. 1108.
¢. Hailey Ordinance No. 1133.

o om

5. The primary reason for the ASB to enter this Contract is to effectuate the
purposes of the local option taxes and Component Member ordinances recited ahove.

6. SVMA is to provide air service marketing services to promote air travel to
and from Friedman Memorial Airport.

7. The organizational goals of SVMA are consistent with the purposes and
findings of the ordinances recited above.

8. It is the intention of the ASB to contract with SYMA to provide such services
for consideration as hereinafter provided, subject to the tracking and repecrting
requirements described herein.

9. SVMA desires to enter into a contract with the ASE te provide air services
marketing services all as herveinafter provided.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and
agreements set forth herein, it is agreed by and between the ASB and SVMA as
follows:

1. All Recitals above are incorporated herein by reference.

2. Services. SVMA agrees to provide air service marketing services to the ASB
consisting of marketing goals and objectives: creative strategy; media
purchase: campaign assets and public relations efforts 1 air service markets,
including key monitoring and tracking of advertising efforts to ensure
effectiveness (“Marketing Services”), and as more particularly set forth in
Exhibit “A”, which is incorporated herein by reference.

3. Expenses. SVMA agrees that it shall provide, at its sole expense, all costs of
labor, materials, supplies, business overhead and financial expenses, Hability
insurance, fidelity bonds, and all necessary equipment and facilities regquived
to provide the services as set for in this Contract.

5100101034574}
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 2

-28-

R EAI—

L LR P APt 0

R T ST et g1




a1

SUN VALLEY
AlR SERVICE BOARD

..............

Term. The term of this Contract shall commence upon the day of its
execution and shall terminate September 30, 2015, This contract may be
amended to increase the length of the ferm if so determined by the parties.

. Consideration. During the term of this Contract, ASB shall pay SVMA, as

payment for Marketing Services, a maximum sum not to exceed TFive
Hundred Bighty Two Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Four and no/100°s Dollars
($582,654.00), for the present fiscal year ending September 30, 2014 (‘FY
14”), payable on a monthly basis. Each monthly payment shall be calculated
by multiplying the percentage under “% of Available Funds” for SVMA as set
forth in the Payment Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “B” by the actual
amount of local option taxes received by the ASB, less direct costs,
administrative expenses, legal reserves and fund balance, which is described
as “Funds Available for Contracts”, as depicted in the Payment Schedule
attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. In the event the monthly payments derived
during FY 14 would exceed $582,654; the last monthly payment(s) shall be
reduced to ensure only a payment of $582,654. In the event the monthly
payments derived during FY 14 are less than $582,654, FSVA shall not be
entitled to the difference between the total of the monthly payments and
$582,654. The Payment Schedule for the fiscal year between October 1, 2014
and September 30, 2015 (“FY 15”) may be amended by the parties as part of
the FY 16 budget process.

Reporting Reguirements. In consideration and as part of this Contract,
SVMA agrees to provide to the ASB:

A, Written and in-person presentations and reports in November
- and May during the term of this Contract or as otherwise
scheduled by the parties ontlining program results and plans for

the upcoming season and explaining annual performance based

on the metrics specified in attached Exhibit “A”. Semi-annual

reports will be based on the government fiscal year of October
1st to September 80,

B,  The ASB has at all times the right to request an independent
audit, at the sole cost of SVMA, vinder the provisions herein, and
~such audit obligation and cost on the part of SVMA shall survive

any termination.

C.  The ASB may request additional financial information it deems
necessary or appropriate to assist the ASB in verifying the
accuracy of the SVMA’s financial records, and within a
reasonable time period, SVMA shall submit such information or

i i s i A0S SR g

510.0L:01031574.1
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 3

~-Z29~




T,

10.

SUN VALLEY

oooooooooo

reports relating to its activities under this Contract to ASB in
such form and at such time as ASB may reasonably requive.
Any duly authorized agents of the ASB shall be entitled to
inspect and audit all books and records of SVMA for compliance
with the terms of this Contract. SVMA agrees to retain all
financial records, supporting documents, statistical veports,
contracts, minutes, correspondence, and all other accounting
records or written materials pertaining to this Contract for three
(8) years following the expiration or termination of this
Contract.

Termination. The ASB may, at its sole discretion, terminate this Contract
upon 90 days written notice to SVMA with or without cause. The ASB
recognizes that the SVMA has made significant financial commitments (e.g.,
vendor contracts) on behalf of the ASB and will nzed time to adjust its
obligations. In the event of such termination, the ASB shall have no further
responsibility to make any payment to SVMA under this Contract at the end
of the 90 day period.

Equal Emplovment Opportunity. SVMA covenants that it shall not
diseriminate against any employee or applicant for employment because of
race, veligion, color, sex or national origin.

. Independent Contractor Status. The parties acknowledge and agree that

SVMA shall provide its services for the fee specified herein in the status of
independent contractor, and not as an employee of the ASB. SVMA shall
create, direct and control its own means and methods of performing this
Contract. SVMA and its agents, members, employees and volunteers shall
not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding or any other benefit afforded
to employees of the ASB. The sole interest and responsibility of the ASB
under this Contract is to assure itself that the services covered by this
Agreement shall be performed and rendered by SVMA in a competent,
efficient and satisfactory manner.

Hold Harmless Agreement. SVMA hereby covenants and agrees to
indemnify, defend and hold the ASB and the Component Members, and their
officials, officers, employees and agents harmless from and against any and
all claims, demands, causes of action, suits, losses, liabilities, damages, costs
and expenses, including attorney fees, that may acerue, directly or indirectly,
by reason of any wrongful act or omission on the part of SVMA, its agents,
employees, assigns or subeontractors, related to damages or bodily injury,
property damage and personal injury that arise out of SVMA's actions or
omissions associated with the services or obligations described in this

S10.01:01031574.1
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 4

....30...




SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

Contract. SVMA shall have the duty to appear and defend any such demand,
claim, suit or action on behalf of ASB and the Component Members, or tender
the defense without cost or expense to ASB and the Component Members,

11.Non:Assignment. This Contract may not be assigned by or transferred by

SVMA, in whole or in part, without the prior written consent of the ASE.

12.Mediation/Arbitration. In the event of any controversy, claim or dispute

between the parties concerning this Contract or the breach of this Contract,
including questions concerning the scope and applicability of this dispute
resolution provision, the parties agree to participate in good faith in a
mediation of any such dispute in Blaine County, Idaho. If mediation is
unsuccessful, then the dispute, shall be finally settled through litigation in

the District Cowrt, Blaine County Idaho The court shall have no power to

award punitive or exemplary damages.

13. Attorney's Fees. In the event of any dispute with regard to the interpretation

14,

or enforcement of this Contract, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
recover its reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees incurred therein, whether or

not a lawsuit is actually filed, and on any appeals, and in any bankruptey
proceeding.

Appropriations. No commitment of public funds will be made prior to the
approval of this Contract nor are any public funds committed beyond the
current fiscal year. The terms of this Contract are contingent upon sufficient
appropriations being made each fiscal year by the ASB for the performance of
this Contract. If sufficient appropriations are not made, this Contract shall
terminate subject to the conditions subsequent concerning notice.
Termination puisuant to the terms of this Contract shall not result in any
claim for payment or damages by SVMA. ASB's decision as to whether
sufficient appropriations are available shall be accepted by SVMA and shall
be final. SVMA HAS NO RIGHT TO COMPEL COMPONENT MEMBERS TO
LEVY OR COLLECT TAXES TO MAKRKE ANY PAYMENTS REQUIRED
HEREUNDER, OR TO EXPEND FUNDS BEYOND THE AMOUNT
PROVIDED FOR IN THE THEN CURRENT FISCAL YEAR. In the event
that this provision conflicts with any other provision in the Agreement, this
provision shall prevail.

15. Miscellaneous Provisions.

a. Paragraph Headings. The headings in this Contract are inserted for
convenience and identification only and are in no way intended to

$10.01:01031574,1 :
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 5

._31_



510.01:00031574.1

9

SUN VALLEY
AIR SERVICE BOARD

LR T Y S

describe, interpret, define or limit the scope, extent or intent of this
Contract or any of the provisions of the Contract.

. Provisions Severable. Every provision of this Contract is intended to

be severable. If any term or provision hereof is illegal or invalid for
any reason whatsoever, such illegality or invalidity shall not affect
the validity of the remainder of the Contract.

Rights and Remedies are Cumulative. The rights and remedies
provided by this Contract are cumulative and the use of any one right
or remedy by any party shall not preclude nor waive its rights to use
any or all other remedies. Any rights provided to the parties under
this Contract are given in addition to any other vights the parties
may have by law, statute, ordinance or otherwise.

Successor and Assigns. This Contract and the terms and provisions
hereof shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs,
personal representatives, successors and assigns of the parties
hereto,

Entire Contract. This Contract contains the entire agreement
between the parties respecting the matters herein set forth and
supersedes all prior agreements between the parties hereto
respecting such matters,

Governing Law. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with
the laws of the State of Idaho.

Preparation of Contract. No presumption shall exist in favor of or
against any party to this Contract as a result of the drafting and
preparation of the document.

No Waiver. No waiver of any breach by either party of the terms of
this Contract shall be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach of
the Contract.

Amendment. No amendment of this Contract shall be effective
unless the amendment is in writing, signed by each of the parties,

Notices. Notices hereunder shall be by personal delivery or US Mail
Certified/Return Receipt and shall be deemed effective upon such
personal delivery or two (2) business days after mailing, whichever is
later. Notices shall be provided as follows:

CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 6

._..32.._.

et o s Bt b 8 g

o4t e L b

e e B R g £ gt e e

P




SUN VALLEY
AlIR SERVICE BOARD

--------------

a. ASB: P.0. Box 3801, Ketchum, Idaho 83340
b, SVMA: P.0. Box 6316, Ketchum, 1daho 83340
k. Fiscal Year. For the purpose of this Contract, the fiscal yeay is

considered a government fiscal year between October 1 and
September 30 of the following year.

1. No Third Partv Beneficiaries. This Agreement shall not create any
rights or interest in any third parties,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQPF, the parties heveto have executed this Contract as
of the date first set forth above,

Signatures:

. '
Dated: 2/ ]i7 !} /V The Sun Valley Air Services Board, an Idaho Joint

Powex‘fﬁ\uthority é7? /7))
By: _ A dy 75 Sty
Its:

Dated: ’?)// ] ?/ / 'jr‘ SVMA, An Idaho Non-Profit Corporation

BY[\&M&T@M‘

Tts: Prebident

510.01:01031574.)
CONTRACT FOR SERVICES - 7

......33....




e 5 e e T L B A A i R PRIV

iy e P am e s im0 F g P e e ettt e s TR s

synsas Sunsedaz pue 2uyoes), <
soiuadosd

apowy 21905 SuNsIxa 100 ela 1yl mau By jo Poddns vl 2Pty 181965 4O 858 243 H]
“{[:2Un07) j2ABIE OYLP] YT PuB 105DY AZgEA UNS AN Furpnyour)

L19DLA [HI0S DUE B4 SUISIIOAPR YTNoIYT (DRI ;PR puixa ol srauzed weund Tmdesaney <
{sapuyied Aay yum ARIap JO 3)SgIM

I 224 ST 00 VOISITAUCD BTULIKELS BUE USIIRNSIA S582100] 0} JLUSGIM 2B 33 TgSeuep O
$YNS HTIWRA0 0} YOSERS Ay WoyIno)

poanbaz s¢ aneass pue Judessaw Bunsnipe thag Fusiuanpe |eREp Jo Fuigzon poe Junohiuonl @

33UICUI B5DYL JO YDES Ul TILAIIS 212 1921P QY] JO PoCdns Uy SUOHI P

STOT J3WNS pUe STOT/P10Z

I YTOZ JDUHUNS 20} {H10] MBS PUER 3DAUSG "OISIDURLY UBS ‘spr@duy $o7 ‘B[ILIs) 19y ewW

12a0] 4520 10} PRUOIMO PUE pOINIBXKE ‘pRUCENDP ‘gREROTEY ‘Fauued Bq |Itm sAng B1pa A

padatpaap aq [ spe (a(qeddde jt) awoy-jo-Ins pue jund ‘leusig

uFzdwes a4t jo 1eddns wy padoganp [03pra *AydwiBoloyd) s1asse ufiedwe

Jaug aatge UL tad e pouNjB0D ASatelS BANERI)

suSzedures sy} Joj s9A10a[Q0 puz 5|eod SUIIING P3CD]IAD 5131 3Altea]  ©
sufiedwies Junoniew §YOT AUWINS PYR ST/TOZ J51UIM ‘pIOT IFWUWAS .

unxely 0

o

(SR« T s B v}

~oapia pue AydesBeioud “aisqocm "RIPIL |E1D0S SB YINS} MO[BQ DIISI| SRAAITIE 3YL 02 gaynqruns osje yadpng
2203 341 33015 {MO[IY P|OY U1 GA0YS] JeISTLFAPE jEILDLIIN] 0 A3RIP PAEOOYR 2q [1iM SPUN; AT 30 S| 3L
KDL PAREIDE § 2 519101 BI|ALDS N2 541 103 TuiayieL jRuIaRs ol ANS3IP Ind 34 [IiM 36T MBU 341 WOl SpUN3
|RIUSWTINA B3 "IIDFRIBYY, LIS PUE PEIIaA0 BUIpn[u; SUNIUnY ISEQ {|B SIIAS Suipun} 2103 S AS[EA UNS SA

YO8 IDIAYIS UiV 04 HEBOM 40 34025 D1I3345
‘S13GLUB W Jrels Juaueao & aug B32yL I0138MD PRIITD-I9qUIL & gUR “103382)p 932030 g "LOTaY
Aa(jea ung a1 "Adfjen uns Jo A3 DU wnya Jo ALl Byy Furjuasoidor 510128210 § J0 dn DR 51 SMLANp
30 paag yx -volizsodiad [9)3105 1iosd-u0n oyep| Ve 5t A2|[EA UNS USIA YEQ “2U] ‘Baueljy Tundyen AalEA UNg

2on1a003§ Jpuonezu e

*syoysei 1EAET NG WO DGR JOLSIA DSRII2UL PUER AB[JEA UNS 4O SSIUDILME ISITI DL
URISEIAL

HHOM 50 34005

AsfreAums

.....34,...



B

e A 2 L0

e s S en B Fi g e e e 2

-gaJe DY1 JOj OUS DGO PUB BUIGIM JYT SHTEURIK SUE SULIOJ 3N 1PEIUGS pue
120 DAY BiA SRLBAL JOLISIA 0 SpUOdsas 032 A3leA ung USIA 2894 120 SARD GOE SI0MSIA 1 ajuelsisse
WO5IRd-Ul $GPIACID PUE 1DIBD LONELLICIU] SORSIA SY3 safeuens AB{fEA UNG LUSIA JSINALAS JONSIA -

“sEale SVIPYNOLINS ays pue A3y “AdeA
ung fWINYTITY W $0SSOUISNT JquIals OGE Almyewncordde $3udsaadal AB[1EA UNS USIA HIISQUSY -

1ot 198121 ABY Uy YoI2ase) ALRLaad SBNEWTEUR puE Tjapoul O EWNSD
awnjoa Joasta & suietuiew Huriiadar Aduedndo 5 B2 SUd saffeuew AQ)j2p UNS ASIA TUSIORSAY .

SO T AS[UATRIBIISIA M
“2ap SYL IOF JUSC IR FRIDSIC AL QT 2ALIE SLIOHD Bumpew 243 jo iy suonowod pue sdusiaused

‘gipaur 21208 ‘syoneia Jignd ‘Buisiaape 5apn| s Junadsen ndoreans HupIRAN HE3IPNE

-3 R -

HSIPAIU 104 JO 3005 |jRsa0 dug HiysiequIsuw
2y} pue JOUnBD) BAR) ] OYep| YL WO PIAISINI O5|E 5] Suipun3 -ease 3u) Joj Junsiaew AT 3¢l FEPIpUN
01 WAL JO AU DY PUL ADREA URS JO AUD IR YA SIIHAIDS JOF 1ITNLOI e sety 41032100 ABjlep BNS SIA

{eare Sz Jog SuigaseL |[RIDA0 By 0F (ERUASSS 301G "PEHULD G5V 03 a)gads 30u) ¥IoA J0 3OS [EIAUSD
y xipuaddy
{y223) 2101 PUB UCISIAAUGD "SES YEnoAN-4N> AQ pRNSEI SP) STOURMITDLR HUISIIBADY  «
yaleut ) 9Eiel Ag Susin JASAIM 4
Aaier pue Aajjepa us Tliagsy 1of Pros s1yfiu woes pue Aduednddg -

sjuaeiguRidus IIBL .
xel vendo [e30] U sA8ueyy -

15509305 §O SIOXEDIPLE §B SIUI FUIMO[IG) BYL U0 1500 [ A9||EA, UNS USIA

sao3EMpH| FIUBUOHD ADY

LafpRpung



5T
G E
w05

b

3o g
a1 ooy
A

=
W
Lo T Y

IoERy
apgEnEayy
e

rd
i

=1
o]
Iy

~
™

IDEENTES
enuol
YGRS

FHUnE
ey

%

DUFAL6T

£35S
709861
ToL'es
TS
eOLES
are'ses
SOTVES
§55'8£5
age'gLs

EHEEEH
11D
VUL AS AT

"
A

[}

s
(L)
s,
$ o
[N

ErSEE
10§ DIqEREAY punt

spung

LOTISTS LeTos

E

&

E:

£

0TwTS

£98°527%

S5r°5415

258°E0TS ek ety

SpUng EXSRIETRTMER
101 oreag
FHQecay DIAITG I

€IS

T5505ERg
aanenspuEpy
picog
IS I

LESTLS 9LL0EEIS  £5071SS
BIUES r613E SEETS
9LTRS: SEETYYS SEXDLS
LT'ES TEgoLs ra'0%% sy vipE
5IY'3% S0L°TTIS 59T TSRS ri-uhf
2£1°85- £96°065 19T°CS EZEELS T ri-Atn
SLEES- [A 75 o344 ey CEUBELS cl 1oy
BATRS- TEL'BEIS £316' CEGSIIS Y pEees
SLVES GEO'YEIS TS 9gR'TrIS  03L7L€5 PIathy rigoz
SLTES TLEEITY SESTS t1s'geey  f£80TiEs wiaany ri-wed
[RECREEENITeY _ L0 | Aopes | oweuanu ] Aouesuns Tonosog  poltingey
JOpunuen oy 20%% LOTRT

FINAIHIS LAESWAY - 9 LIFIHKT

1
w0
a2}

1



SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICES BOARD
INVOICES TO BE PAID
Through September 24, 2014

Fly Sun Valley Alliance July 2014 LOT Remitiance ©237,781.80
Sun Valley Marketing Alliance ~ May 2014 LOT Remittance 48,422.19
Sun Valley Marketing Alliance  June 2014 LOT Remittance 82,324.19
Sun Valley Marketing Alliance  July 2014 LOT Remittance 41,961.49
ICRMP | g;:g”/‘:;" for10/1/14 - 1,069,00
TOTAL $411,558.70

_37_



Fly Sun Valley Alliance Inc.
PO Box 6316

Invoice

Cate Invoice #
Ketchum, ID 83340
9/30/2014 146
Bill To
Sun Valley Air Service Board
Attn: Sandy C & Kathleen S
City of Ketchum
P.O. No. Terms Project
Due on receipt
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1% LOT - July 2014 Collections - September 2014 FSVA Contract Services 237,781.80 237,781.80
Total $237,781.80

...38....




IMPROVING AIR SERVICE TO SUN VALLEY
TO: SUN VALLEY AIR SERVICE BOARD
SERVICES RENDERED - SEPTEMBER 2014

AIR SERVICE

AIR SERVICE RETENTION, IMPROVEMENT, DEVELOPMENT

Reviewed and monitored weekly booking tracking & MRG projection reports for AS and UA
summetr f!ig'hts, fares, revenue, other

Historical analysis of seats/load factors by season by market; for SUN and competitive markets
Continued discussions regarding pofential enhancements to diversion bussing operation with bus
operator and Horizon and SkyWest station managers

Ongoing communication/meetings with airlines, M&H consultant, FMAA, customers, stakeholders
Met with Alaska Airlines SUN program manager in Seattle to discuss service and other items
Began research work to provide input for FMAA Master Plan Aviation Activity Forecast

LOCAL AIR MARKETING/COMMUNITY OUTREACH

Provided information via monthly FSVA Enews and social media postings; updated website

Implemented ongoing local air marketing/advertiéing re:Alaska fall flight discount, other

RESEARCH/OTHER

'_Managed 2014 Summer Air Passenger survey collection at airport — scheduling surveyors,

arranging supplies, assisting with survey collection as needed, mailed completed surveys to
research firm for tabulation, etc.

*

» 731 surveys collected as of 8/31 — will continue through October

Continued work on Compiling/tracking relevant comparative data and information of air service

~ 39—~




Visit
e T 208.725.2109

sunvalley F 208.726.4533

E sedwards@visitsunvalley.com
Sun Valtey Marketing Atliance, Enc. www.VisitSunValley.com
PO Box 4934 « 460 E. Sun Valley Rd. « Suite 201 ~ Ketchum ID - 83340

TO:

Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, ID 83340

COMMENTS OR SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

INVOICE

INVOICE #4001
DATE: AUGUST 27, 2014

QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE TOTAL
""""" Alr Service Beard Contract — Add'] 1% LOT for Air Service
Marketing — May 2014 48,422.19
Air Service Board Contract — Add'l 1% LOT for Air Service - 82 324 19
Marketing — June 2014 ] e

Make all checks payable to Visit Sun Valley

SUBTOTAL 130,748.38

TOTAL DUE 130,746.38

If you have any questions concerning this Invoice, please contact Finance Manager, Sara Edwards at

sedwards@visitsunvalley,.com or 208,725.2109

.....40....




Visit

T T 208,725.2109

S“nvalley F 208.726.4533

Invoice

E sedwards@visitsunvatley.com Date Invoice #
Sun Valley Marketing Mliance, Inc. www.VisitSunValley.com
PO Box 4934 + 460 E. Sun Valley Rd, » Suite 201 + Ketchum 10 - 83340 73112014 4999
Bill To
Air Service Board
PO Box 3801
Ketchum, ID 83340
P.C. No. Terms
Quantity Description Rate Amount
Air Service Board Contract - Add'l 1% LOT for Ditect Air Service Marketing 41,961.49 41,561.49
July 2014 .
Thank you for your participation and support of Visit Sun Valley!
Coe ' Balance Due $41,961.49

-4~




Yisil

SunValley

Detail for invoices submitted to Air Service Board for Summer 2014

Please see attached creative workbook for detailed listings of ads negotiated and sent to date.

March:

Finalized creative concept and design for summer 2014 campalgn

Began negotiating advertising contracts with vendors

Began planning and negotiations for Winter 2014.15 advertising program
Transitioned all vendors to a pay-direct relationship with Visit Sun Valley

Finalized contracts with vendors for Summer 2014
On-going in-house design work to accommodate various sizes and types of ads

Completed 75, 30 and 15 second video ads and submitféd for placement
Began summer pay-per-click (PPC) advertising campaign in Alr Service Markets
On-going in-house design work to accommodate various size and types of ads
Placed digital, print and video ads as per attached creative workbook

On-going in-house design work to accommodate various sizes and types of ads
Created billboard ad for Denver airport and bus wrap as per attached examples
Continued PPC campaign in air service markets

Placed digital, print, video, and out-of-home ads as per attached creative workbook.

July and August:

L ]

On-going in-house design work to accommodate various sizes and types of ads
Continued PPC {pay per click) campaign in air service markets

Continued placing summer and fall ads in air service markets as per attachment
Finalized winter creative and began early subrnission of winter ads

Developing 15, 30 and 60 second video ads for winter
Finalizing contracts with vendors for winter 2014/15




ICRMP

... 0%e than Just insurance

Insurance Billing Invoice

Susan Roberts

Sun Valley Air Service Board
PO Box 416

Sun Valley, ID 83353

this notice.

Balance Due on April 1, 2015

DESCRIPTION ~ AMOUNT
Total Annual Member Contribution for Policy Period 10-01-14 to 8-30-15 $1,069.00

If you have aiready paid all or the minimum premium, please disregard

Minimum 50% due on October 1, 2014

Date Billed:
97172014

Policy Number:
34A15014022114

Member:

Sun Valley Air Service Board
PO Box 416

Sun Valley, ID 83353

Make Checks Payable to:

ICRMP
PO Box 15116
‘Boise, 1D.83715

Address corrections?

Please check this box and make
changes on the back of this form
and enclose with your payment.

Policy Number:
34A15014022114

- Due Date:
10/2/2014

‘ $534.50 : |

_43._.






